

UWASCA COMMITTEE MEETING #15

16/1/25

Meeting Scheduled: 16/1/25 8:00pm

Meeting Opened: 16/1/25 8:27pm

Attendance:

- Zeb
- Taylah
- Nyx
- Tech
- Zosia
- Rilyn
- Patrick
- Charlotte

Apologies:

Absentees:

Past Action Items

- Action: Rilyn to let Zosia know about colleges current coifs and tunics
 - complete
- Action: Rilyn to follow up on dice bag workshop finances
 - complete
- Action: Zeb to give notice to barony about planned college events
 - Completed by Zeb and Zosia
- Action: Rilyn to submit emp for boffer tourney by mid-january
 - complete
- Action: Taylah to put western raids survey on facebook, discord
 - re-action
- Action: Zosia to do rapier emp
 - complete
- Action: Zeb and Taylah to do Arts and Sciences emp next thursday
 - Complete
 - Room bookings not available yet

Agenda

UNCHARITY VIGIL - planning document incoming - Zeb and Taylah

- Advertising is out
- Zeb will make a planning document for all three events to be on the drive
- Bingo
 - Checklist
 - One space on board reserved for each of the clubs
 - Budget
 - Goblet-y bits from op shops are \$1-2 depending on size - max expected \$8 probably

- Chocolate coins - expected ~\$3 per 100g, bigw works out cheaper
- \$2 per 65g bag from bigw
<https://www.bigw.com.au/product/milk-chocolate-coins-65g/p/160257>
 - Nyx has a rewards card for discount - ask them
- \$2.70 per 80g from kmart (sold out online though) -
https://www.kmart.com.au/product/pirates-treasure-chocolate-coins-in-bag-80g-42665205/?srslid=AfmBOoqTKMB_OcGpaFLPVeObbPrhrGoC3TD1RY32pE2hd15AKO1FiJG4
 - Should be able to find some at party stores as well, hopefully around the same price
 - Party store is another option
 - Will have a main prize for 1st and then every bingo line gets certain amount of chocolate coins
 - 1st prize gets a goblet with the most chocolate coins
- Bingo board checklist
 - Potentially a 4x4 depending on how many ideas we have
 - Will create a document - feel free to add ideas, Taylah and Zeb will audit and choose the finalists
 - One space will be reserved for each of the other clubs
- Tapestry
 - Maybe grab some stuff already in the clubroom? If people have paints and brushes we can use that'd be great. We should have some brushes from the banner supplies
 - Will need to check that these haven't been mixed up with barony stuff
 - Fabric sheets in club room would be good for tapestry making
 - Unisfa does have art supplies
 - Nyx does have paint and posta pens
 - Need to stencil the club logos and main text beforehand (probably sharpie), so getting fabric asap would be good
 - Shouldn't need much budgeting for this
 - Newspapers to put on table
- Potion making
 - How
 - People will pay us to make drinks for them and add ingredients
 - Suggested to vote for people from each club to drink a mystery drink
 - Base drinks (still and sparkling water), some seasonings/spices, some syrups/cordials, food colouring
 - Also doing plain water because free
 - Salt and sugar in unmarked containers
 - Gather ingredients - Could be on the bingo - get an ingredient from somewhere in cameron hall
- Schedule
 - Action: Everyone put availability in for uncharity, will create a document for it

- Taylah and Zeb will do door schedule and raffle tickets
- Tech and Nyx volunteer for potion making

SPEAR - Zosia

- The college should get spears because spears are cool
- We have rattan so would just need to buy the spear heads themselves
- Medieval fight club sells them, anywhere from 28-50 USD, have to consider shipping
- Zosia will ask around Barony for recommendations and let committee know
- Larp spearheads discussed
- Sam appears
- Action: Zosia to post spear searching on the facebook

GARB AUDIT:

- Rilyn is taking all of the college garb to dame edith's house to go through all Anealan garb (lochach, sca, college)
 - Check quality of clothing, what can be repaired
 - Re-distributing clothing among the groups so that there is garb suitable for all of the groups
 - Rilyn will update committee chat
 - "Garb woo!"

General Business

- SOCPAC Meeting
 - Action: Patrick to go to socpac meeting
- College Challenge
 - Zosia needs a bunch of challenges
 - Need prizes for different achievements
 - Fighters auction
 - Potentially offload some leather and garb
 - Action: Everyone to think of ideas for college challenge achievements and let Zosia know
- Boffer tourney:
 - Emp is in
 - Barbecue not available for booking yet
 - Need to book pav to go with it
 - If a lot of people show up to heavy, can potentially throw in random collegian pairings
 - Suggestion to do heavy instead of rapier
 - Will vibe out what people are more interested in
 - college fighters in full kit may pair up to do full speed demos
 - Need to design it so that newbies do win and not current collegians
 - Zeb can list keep
- Committee 2025
 - Charlotte to resign from A&S
 - Action: Charlotte to make a handover document for future
 - Include contact list of who to contact
 - A&S officer has changed so check this

Action Items

- Action: Taylah to put western raids survey on facebook, discord
- Action: Taylah to do room bookings for A&S
- Action: Everyone to put availability in for uncharity on the google document and brainstorm ideas for bingo sheet
- Action: Zosia to post spear searching on the facebook and ask around barony
- Action: Patrick to go to socpac meeting
- Action: Everyone to think of ideas for college challenge achievements and let Zosia know
- Action: Charlotte to make an A&S minister handover document

Meeting Closed - 9:01 pm